

> Cc: Pleyte, Beth (Treasury) <PleyteB@michigan.gov<mailto:PleyteB@michigan.gov>>
> Subject: RE: follow up
>
>
>
> Just spoke with Bob Daddow. He would like to talk with the DEQ person who has the view that the problem in HP will/may not be fixed with the pumping station remediation. He will then ask the GLWA/DWSD engineers to help size the problem and figure how to fund the solution. Would you send him the contact info for the person you are talking with? Thanks.
>
>
>
> Rich
>
>
>
> daddowr@oakgov.com<mailto:daddowr@oakgov.com>
>
> mobile: 
>
>
>
> From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
> Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 8:25 AM
> To: Baird, Richard (GOV); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
> Cc: Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)
> Subject: RE: follow up
>
>
>
> Just met with the Mayor late yesterday with Harvey for 3rd time
>
>
>
> From: Baird, Richard (GOV)
> Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 8:23 AM
> To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov<mailto:SaxtonT@michigan.gov>>
> Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov<mailto:WorkmanW@michigan.gov>>; Pleyte, Beth (Treasury) <PleyteB@michigan.gov<mailto:PleyteB@michigan.gov>>
> Subject: RE: follow up
>
>
>
> Yes. Tried calling you. Need to also speak about Flint situation at Governor's request.
>
>
>
> From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
> Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 5:46 AM
> To: Baird, Richard (GOV)
> Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)
> Subject: follow up
>
>
>
>
>

> do you have a couple minutes this morning to talk about HP ? We want to bring you up to speed on a couple things.